N Oakridge School District #76
Ockridge School District =& 47997 W. First St., Oakridge, OR 97463
Phone (541)782-2813, FAX (541)786-2982
www.oakridge.ki2.or.us

Oakridge Board of Directors
March 11, 2024 - Regular Meeting - 6:00 p.m.

e Regular School Board Meeting In-Person or Virtual

Click the link to join the Zoom Webinar
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/843077092457?pwd=cEQUYTdCLOMOTGVMbXRCJEZ5a0pUdz09

e Listen by phone: +1 346 248 7799 Webinar ID: 843 0770 9245 Passcode: 900272

The Board values community engagement and recognizes the importance of public input. Community members
are required to sign up for public comment and are encouraged to submit written public comment by noon the
day of the scheduled meeting.

Please follow this link to sign up for public comment https://forms.gle/5Fot1fQEYAWJcwHYS.

Please submit your public comment to osdcomments@ohswarriors.net.

AGENDA

1. Call Meeting to Order
2. Changes or additions to the Agenda
3. Announcements/Correspondence
3.1 Recognition — Oakridge School District Girls’ Basketball Team
Oakridge School District Wrestlers; Vanessa, Kali, Kayden, Lee, Emmalee
Public Comment
(Personnel complaints will not be heard at Regular Board Meetings. Individuals with concerns
regarding personnel should follow the Complaint Procedure Policy. Complaint information is
available on the District website.)
4, Action Items
5.1 Consent Agenda (Action
5.2 Curriculum Postponement (Action)

6. Information/Reports

6.1 Superintendent Report Superintendent Dave McGrath
6.2 OES Report Principal Tina Maher
6.3 OJSHS Report Principal Kyle Kivett

7. Unfinished Business

7.1 Policies (1st Read/Action)
e DID - Property Records and Inventory
7.2 Strategic Planning Update

8. New Business
8.1 Book Study - Discussion Chapter 9 Susan Hardy

9. Next Meeting
Regular Board Meeting — April 8, 2024 - 6:00 p.m.



10. Executive Session Pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2)(a) To consider the employment of a public officer,
employee, staff member or individual agent (b) To consider the dismissal or disciplining of, or to hear
complaints or charges brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent
who does not request an open hearing (i) To review and evaluate the employment-related performance
of the chief executive officer of any public body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does

not request an open hearing.

Members of the media may contact Cathy Korth cathy.korth@ oakridge.k12.or.us for login
information to access the Executive Session link in accordance with ORS 192.660(4) and ORS

332.061(2) by noon the day of the scheduled meeting.

11. Adjourn

The Board of Director meetings of Oakridge School District are held in accordance with Open Meeting Laws and with accessibility

requirements. If an individual with a disability needs assistance in order to attend or participate in a meeting or discuss a matter

with the superintendent, please call the district office at (541) 782-2813. Posted 3/8/2024



Start of Consent Agenda
February 12, 2024

1. Meeting Minutes

» Regular Session

¢ January 8, 2024 — Regular Board Meeting

» Executive Session

e December 11, 2023 — Executive Session
e January 8, 2024 — Executive Session
¢ February 12, 2024 — Executive Session
» Work Session |
February 29, 2024 — Work Session

2. Personnel Report
3. February 2024 Enrollment Numbers
4. December 2023 Expenditures

End of Consent Agenda



| NP Oakridge School District #76

Oakridge School District ~ & 47997 W. First St., Oakridge, OR 97463

Phone (541)782-2813, FAX (541)786-2982
www.oakridge.k12.or.us

Oakridge Board of Directors
Regular Meeting Minutes
February 12, 2024
6:00 p.m.

1. Call Meeting to Order

Present: Director Pope, Vice-Chair Hardy, Director Samuelson, Director Curtis, and Director
Wright. Director Pope called the Regular meeting of the Board of Directors to order at 6:00pm.
Director Pope led with the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Changes to the Agenda
No changes to the Agenda.

3. Announcements/Correspondence

Interim Superintendent McGrath read thank you letters to the Board and Staff from the family of
Jerry Snyder for the care and work done in preparation for Mr. Snyder’s “Celebration of Life”
and from Lane ESD thanking all those who helped through the ice-storm weather event in
January.

4. Public Comment
Director Pope called for Public Comment. No Public Comment. Director Samuelson asked who
our Professional Development provider is: ED Excellence has been our provider for the past
three years.

5. Action Items
5.1 Superintendent’s Position (Action) — Board discussion on moving forward with
Interim Superintendent Dave McGrath as Superintendent and working with him to
review his contract, terms, and conditions. Dave has done a great job and is a good
choice and fit for the position.

Chair Pope moves to review and work on
contract to place Interim Superintendent
Dave McGrath as Superintendent
Director Samuelson seconds the Motion
Motion passes with all Directors voting Yes.

5.2 Consent Agenda (Action)
Vice Chair Hardy moves to approve the Consent Agenda

Director Curtis seconds the Motion
Motion passes with all Directors voting Yes.



5.3 Award/Approve CM/GC Contract to Hyland Construction (Action) — Work will
include security doors with key-card access, OES gym floor and gates at OES, OJSHS
breezeway, outdoor fields, and tennis courts. ESSER money will be used and has to be
expended by September 2024.

Vice-Chair Hardy moves to award/approve contract
to Hyland Construction
Director Wright seconds the Motion
Motion passes with all Directors voting Yes.

5.4 Adopt 2024-2025 School Calendar (Action)

Vice-Chair Hardy moves to adopt the 2024-2025 School Calendar
Director Wright seconds the Motion
Motion passes with _four Directors voting Yes and one Director voting No.

6. Information Reports
6.1 AimsWeb Report — Dr. Chad Harrison discussed State Assessments and student
performance on foundational grade levels compared to same grade-level students, grades
K-12 and what needs to be done to improve at the District; attack K-3 early on —
additional intensive instruction and small group-extra reading and math instruction.

6.2 Superintendent Report — Thank you to Dr. Harrison for his presentation and
work. Superintendent McGrath shared that in cooperation with the City of Qakridge we
are on the Public Works list to get City lights fixed. He talked about Professional
Development and why we use consultants (1) we can reach all teachers by utilizing
training on curriculum days (2) We can tailor the instruction to our specific needs, and (3)
by using the same consultants allows teachers to establish relationships with the trainers
that they wouldn’t have at a one-off training; and WHY don’t we sent teachers to off-site
training (1) we have difficulty finding subs for our absences, and (2)Lack of control over
content. He then shared what Ed-Excellence can and had done for the District such as
aligning curriculum at OES, mapping with Bridges at OES, behavior strategies, supports
teachers one on one, they are available virtually, support principals, and help with
curriculum adoptions. The District has completed the application process for
Accreditation; A instruction materials plan has been filed for World Languages.

6.3 OES Report — Shout outs to the Aimsweb Testing Team, Renee Saxon, Vicki
Bates, Amanda Martin, Tara Lane, Megan Leach, Kiera Porter, Jordan Wilson, and
Cailey Jensen. Principal Maher shared pictures of Fan Night on January 6; Oakridge
Basketball teams participated with OES students. OES 2% graders are working hard at
their Math skills using measurement methods. Pictures of the OES Bulletin Board were
shared which included February hearts with positive messages written on them. Other
things happening at OES are 42-6™ graders attended a play at the high school put on by
the drama class, Upper Willamette Youth basketball began for 4% and 6 graders, the
Monster Cookie Dough fundraiser begins February 15, a move and hot cocoa activity!
Appreciation goes out to volunteers who have come in to read with students!



6.4 OJSHS Report — Principal Kivett shared pictures and appreciation for Jerry
Snyder’s family and the coordination of community members and staff who helped with
the Celebration of Life with over 300 visitors. He also talked about Semester 1 Finals
and the excellent OJH Drama Production and which in turn revealed some necessary tech
work in the Auditorium. Boys and Girls Wrestling are both having a great year and
shared photos of the dual meet on February 2 and OJH Basketball has shown great
improvement all season! A Graduate Portrait Task Force Committee has formed and
met; Early Aimsweb data is encouraging, a Master Scheduling Conference held; all
indicators of Progress. Principal Kivett also shared a photo of a CTE project Community
Wood Storage units that were assembled in woodshop and the new plasma cutter will be
in increasing and improving school branding. Upcoming Winter Sports Tournaments for
Wrestling and Basketball are scheduled throughout February and into the first week of
March. The theme for the month is “Growth”.

7. Unfinished Business

7.1 Policies (1** Read/Action) — Policy DID will be revised and brought back for
review and action at the March 11, 2024 Regular Board Meeting. Clarification on ARs
was requested by Board Chair.

7.2 District Mission Statement — Schedule Work Session— Work Session was

scheduled for February 29, 2024 at 6:00pm

8. New Business

8.1 Discuss Open Budget Committee Position — Business Manager Heather
Harrison attended to discuss the Open Budget Committee position which has been posted
to the website as well as Face Book. The Committee has one empty seat this year and
three next year. The Board approved the Committee Meeting Calendar which had altered
dates to meet the Board Meeting dates.

Director Samuelson moves to accept Budget Committee calendar
Director Wright seconds the Motion
Motion passes with all Directors voting Yes.

8.2 Book Study Discussion —Board discussed Chapter 8 of “Engage Every Family’
which covered Building Family Efficacy, Community and Parent Involvement. It would
be a good idea to coordinate an Open House with Spring Conferences to show
improvement to the school and present class projects. Possible date being April 22, 2024.
Will review Chapter 9 at the next Regular Board Meeting

9. Next Meeting

Next Regular Board meeting will be held on April 8, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
10. Executive Session

Adjourned Regular Meeting at 8:54 pm. Executive Session began at 8:55pm and
adjourned at 9:10pm. Returned to Open Session at 9:10pm



11. Adjourn

Adjourned Regular Meeting at 9:10pm

APPROVED:

CSK Board Chair Superintendent



—

N Oakridge School District #76

Oakridge School District ~ & 47997 W. First St., Oakridge, OR 97463

Phone (541)782-2813, FAX (541)786-2982
www.oakridge.k12.or.us

Oakridge Board of Directors
Executive Session Minutes
December 11, 2023

Executive Session Pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2)(h) to consult with
counsel concerning the legal rights and duties of a public body
with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed.

Chair Pope opened the Executive Session at 8:35 p.m.

Executive Session ended at 8:45 p.m. Regular Session resumed at 8:45 p.m.

APPROVED:

CSK Board Chair Superintendent



T = Oakridge School District #76

Oakridge School District ~# 47997 W. First St., Oakridge, OR 97463

Phone (541)782-2813, FAX (541)786-2982
www.oakridge.k12.or.us

Oakridge Board of Directors
Executive Session Minutes
January 8, 2024

Executive Session Pursuant to ORS 192.660 (a) to consider the
employment of a public officer, employee, staff member or
individual agent; (i) to review and evaluate the employment-
related performance of the chief executive officer of any pubic
body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does not
request an open hearing.

Chair Pope opened the Executive Session at 7:54 p.m.

Executive Session ended at 8:14 p.m. Regular Session resumed at 8:15 p.m.

APPROVED:

CSK Board Chair Superintendent



. & - Oakridge School District #76
Oakridge School District ~ £ 47997 W. First St., Oakridge, OR 97463

Phone (541)782-2813, FAX (541)786-2982
www.oakridge.ki2.or.us

Oakridge Board of Directors
Executive Session Minutes
February 12, 2024

Executive Session Pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2)(b) to consider the
dismissal or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges
brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or
individual agent who does not request an open hearing; and (h)
to consult with counsel concerning the legal rights and duties of
a public body with regard to current litigation or litigation likely
to be filed.

Chair Pope opened the Executive Session at 8:54 p.m.

Executive Session ended at 9:10 p.m. Regular Session resumed at 9:10 p.m.

APPROVED:

CSK Board Chair Superintendent



“ng = Oakridge School District #76

Ockridge School District ~ & 47997 W. First St., Oakridge, OR 97463

Phone (541)782-2813, FAX (541)786-2982
www.oakridge.k12.or.us

Oakridge Board of Directors
Work Session Minutes
February 29, 2023

1. Call Meeting to Order

Present in Person: Chair Pope, Vice Chair Hardy, Director Curtis, Director Samuelson, Director
Wright, Interim Superintendent Dave McGrath and Board Secretary Cathy Korth.

Chair Pope called the Work Session Meeting of the Oakridge Board of Directors to order at 6:01
pm.

2. Discussion: District Mission Statement

Director Curtis brought examples of Mission Statements from La Grande, Vale, and
Cascade School Districts. Board discussed who we are as a District and how to measure
this in a Mission Statement. Other reflections and comments included; how are we going
to reflect on that statement as we work on strategies and goals. Should we revisit the
Mission Statement every year? Director Hardy stated that to create a plan we should
bring people in from the community to hear their thoughts. Superintendent McGrath
stated that bringing community people in is an extra-benefit and helps with
brainstorming. Director Wright agreed and stated that by doing so it will help make a
stronger more tangible product. Chair Pope stated that if we have a Strategic Plan first,
the Mission Statement will come out of that.

It was agreed that a third party such as Ed-Excellence or Point North would be a good
idea to help with the Strategic Plan. A third party helps keep things on track.
Superintendent McGrath and Director Pope will research on who to hire to help with the
Plan and report back at the March Regular Board Meeting on March 11, 2024,

3. Adjourn

Meeting was adjourned at 6:35pm

APPROVED:

CsK Board Chair Superintendent



Personnel Report (Action)
March 8, 2024

A. Employee New Hires
1. Classified
Austin Ainsworth — Youth Crew Leader (OJSHS)



Oakridee Elementary School

Kindergarten
Brissette
Gardner
Total Kindergarten

Grade 1
Dappert
Shafor
Total Grade 1 Enrollment

Grade 2
King
McGill
Total Grade 2 Enrollment

Grade 3
Tysoe
Van de Water
Total Grade 3 Enrollment

Grade 4
Shaw
Yoder
Total Grade 4 Enrollment

Grade 5
Howard
Irvine
Total Grade 5 Enrollment

Grade 6
Brissette

Monthly Enrollment Report 2023-24

Oakridge School District

September October December  January February March April May June
2023 2023 November 2023 2023 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024
16 16 17 17 17 17 17
15 16 17 16 16 16 16
31 32 34 33 33 33 33
17 17 17 16 16 16 15
18 17 16 18 18 18 19
35 34 33 34 34 34 34
20 20 20 22 22 22 22
21 20 20 21 22 22 22
41 40 40 43 44 44 44
18 18 17 17 17 18 18
17 16 16 16 16 16 17
35 34 33 33 33 34 35
19 18 19 19 18 19 19
18 18 18 18 19 18 17
37 36 37 37 37 37 36
22 22 22 22 22 22 22
20 21 21 21 21 21 21
42 43 43 43 43 43 43
21 22 24 23 22 23 22



Wilkinson
Total Grade 6 Enrollment

OES Transfer out of District

Oakridge Elementary School

2022-23 Enrollment

Oakridge Junior High
Grade 7 Enrollment
Grade 8 Enrollment

Oakridge Junior High School

2022-23 Enrollment

Oakridee High School

Grade 09 Enrollment
Grade 10 Enrollment
Grade 11 Enrollment
Grade 12 Enrollment

Oakridge High School
2022-23 Enrollment :

Total District

Enrollment 23-24
Total District Enrollment
2022-23

22 22 23 23 23 23 23

43 24 47 46 45 46 45
264 263 267 269 269 271 270 #REF! #REF! #REF!
292 278 275 279 271 271 274278 266 257

35 35 37 37 37 37 37

43 43 42 42 42 41 40
78 78 79 79 79 78 77 0 0 0
78 78 79 79 79 78 77 0 0 0
ST 87 R R | 89 % %9 87 87

50 50 47 47 44 44 4

48 48 47 47 47 48 48

26 26 26 27 27 27 2

31 31 28 28 28 29 28
155 155 148 149 146 148 144 0 0 0
168 149 147 145 143 140 141 133 134 131
497 496 494 497 494 497 491 HHHHE HHEHEE iHEHHE
513 496 499 501 503 502 505 498 494 481,




Review of Expenditures for January 2024

Our total operating budget for 2023-2024 is $21,450,624

We spent $724,592 to operate the month of January. That is 3.4% of the total District operating
budget. This total includes all expenditures including payroll.

Through January 31, we have encambered and expended $7,612,340 from a General Fund budget of
$9,967,354. This represents 76.4% of the General Fund budget. *

Through January 31, we have expended a total of $4,411,530 from the General Fund, which
represents 44.3%

* Although we are 7 months into the fiscal year, as of January 2024 we have encumbered and
expended 76.4% of the General Fund. However, it is important to remember that encumbrances
include financial obligations. This primarily involves purchase orders awaiting delivery and
unexpended salary through June 30, 2024 for licensed staff, i.e. summer checks.

(Source of Information is the Summary Expenditure Status Report)



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 03/04/2024
TIME: 09:07:40

PAGE NUMBER: 1

OAKRIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT 76 EXPSTALL

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 8/24

FUND - 100 - GENERAL FUND

FUNCTION =~ = = - - TITLE = - - - - BUDGET  EXPENDITURES OUTSTANDING ' EXP VBALANGE  Bp
1111 PRIMARY, K-3 1,472,206.00 133,740.39 671,131.20 742,037.58 59,037.22 95.99
1112 INTERMEDIATE PROGRAMS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1121 MIDDLE/JR. HIGH PROGRAMS 653,835.00 23,075.50 162,703.89 177,339.29 313,791.82 52.01
1131 HIGH SCHOOL PROGRAMS 728,901.00 86,069.74 440,930.12 460,461.23 -172,490.35 123.66
1132 HIGH SCHOOL EXTRACURR. 225,923.00 36,822.83 65,742.60 212,820.76 -52,640.36 123.30
1140 PRE-KINDERGARTEN PROGRAM .00 .00 .00 -00 .00 .00
1141 PRE-K .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1210 TALENTED AND GIFTED .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1221 LEARN CENTERS/STRUCZINTE 903,156.00 42,372.50 232,398.49 243,581.23 427,176.28 52.70
1250 LESS RESTRICT.W/DISABILI .00 .00 -00 .00 .00 .00
1260 EARLY INTERVENTION .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1271 REMEDIATION .00 58.73 .00 4,500.37 -4,500.37 .00
1272 EDUCATIONALLY DISADVANTA .00 .00 00 .00 .00 .00
1280 ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION 126,821.00 9,361.02 51,326.56 65,493.36 10,001.08 92.11
1291 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNER 1,787.00 .00 .00 .00 1,787.00 .00
1299 OTHER PROGRAMS .00 .00 .00 -00 .00 .00
1460 SPECIAL PROG. SUMMER SCH 15,127.00 101.87 .00 2,655.60 12,471.40 17.56
2112 ATTENDANCE SERVICES 112,808.00 9,822.11 39,120.81 66,237.98 7,448.21  93.40
2115 STUDENT SAFETY 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 15,000.00 .00
2120 GUIDANCE SERVICES 162,507.00 11,888.99 63,573.46 68,501.72 30,431.82 81.27
2130 HEALTH SERVICES 715.00 19.99 101.55 471.39 142.06  80.13
2134 NURSE SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2150 SPEECH PATHOLOGY/AUDIO 116,265.00 9,540.57 51,449.76 53,243.09 11,572.15 90.05
2160 OTHER STUDENT TREATMT SV .00 .00 .00 164.00 -164.00 -00
2190 SERV.DIRECTION-STUD.SUPP .00 90.49 .00 12,696.09 -12,696.09 -00

2213 CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 03/04/2024
TIME: 09:07:40

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 8/24

FUND - 100 - GENERAL FUND

FUNCTION - - ~ - - TITLE - - - - -
2222 LIBRARY/MEDIA CENTER
2223 MULTIMEDIA SERVICES

2230 ASSESSMENT AND TESTING
2240 INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF DEVE
2310 BOARD OF ED SERVICES
2321 OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT
2329 OTHER EXECUTIVE ADMIN
2410 OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL SERV
2520 FISCAL SERVICES

2541 SERVICE AREA DIRECTION
2542 CARE,UPKEEP OF BLDGS SVC
2543 CARE,UPKEEP OF GROUNDS
2551 SERVICE AREA DIRECTION
2552 VEHICLE .OPERATION SERVIC
2553 REIMBURSABLE FIELD TRIPS
2554 NON-REIMBURSABLE TRIPS
2558 SPECIAL ED TRANSPORT SVC
2633 PUBLYC INFORMATION SVCS
2660 TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

2690 OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES
2700 SUPP. RETIREMENT PROGRAM
3360 WELFARE SERVICES

3361 WELFARE ACTIVITIES

3390 COMMUNITY SAFETY NET
4000 FACILITIES

OAKRIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT 76
SUMMARY EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

BUDGET

60,981.00
.00

.00
15,000.00
88,441.00
501,545.00
188,054.00
532,108.00
214,224.00
.00

1,010,860.00

45,826.00
52,175.00
448,853.00
2,400.00
.00
190,345.00
.00
235,794.00
.00
7,000.00
700,00

.00

.00

.00

PERIOD
EXPENDITURES

4,944.08
.00

.00

.00
148.16
51,981.52
350.00
45,957.68
29,761.63
.00
112,505.05
5,068.29
4,127.84
59,906.42
954.05
9,115.00
17,239.23
870.06
18,599.48
.00

.00

99.03

.00

.00

.00

ENCUMBRANCES
OUTSTANDING
25,989.57
.00

.00

.00
18,436.27
147,650.01
468.00
191,187.36
91,094.37
.00
462,058.41
14,658.04

0 15,239.24
248,166.15
2,150.71
11,745.74
146,946.90
.00
42,860.00
.00

.00

517.52

.00

.00

.00

YEAR TO DATE
EXP
26,798.48
.00

.00

.00
34,395.16
299,211.48
119,153.90
263,912.01
182,421.94
.00
697,451.20
29,631.75
29,128.95
200,901.69
2,540.08
34,606.11
43,404.25
2,718.32
138,428.14
.00
2,989.24
516.81

.00

.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:

EXPSTAll

AVAILABLE
BALANCE
8,192.95
.00

.00
15,000.00
35,609.57
54,683.51
68,432.10
77,008.63
-59,292.31
.00
-148,649.61
1,536.21
7,806.81
-214.84
-2,290.79
-46,351.85
-6.15
-2,718.32
54,505.86
.00
4,010.76
-334.33
.00

.00

.00

YTD/
BUD
86.56
.00
.00
.00
59.74
89.10
63.61
85.53
127.68
.00
114.71
96.65
85.04
100.05
195.45
.00
100.00
.00
76.88
.00
42.70
147.76
.00
.00
.00



SUNGARD PENTAMATION
DATE: 03/04/2024
TIME: 09:07:40

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 8/24

FUND - 100 - GENERAL FUND

FUNCTION
5110
5215
5220
6110
7000
TOTAL

- === =TITLE - -~ - -
LONG-TERM DEBT

BUS REPLACEMENT TRANSFER
FOOD SERVICE TRANSFER
OPERATING CONTINGENCY
UNAPPROP END FUND BALANC
GENERAL FUND

OAKRIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT 76
SUMMARY EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

BUDGET
3,163.00
1,435,993.00
.00
398,842.00
.00
9,967,355.00

PERIOD
EXPENDITURES

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
724,592.25

ENCUMBRANCES
OUTSTANDING

3,162.88

.00

.00

.00

.00
3,200,809.61

YEAR TO DATE
EXP

.00
193,116.84
.00

.00

.00
4,411,530.04

PAGE NUMBER: 3

EXPSTALl

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

12
1,242,876.16
.00
398,842.00
.00
2,355,015.35

YTD/
BUD

100.00
13.45
.00
.00
.00
76.37



CHECK NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL
52270 BANNER BANK S 10,734.12
52271 BANNER BANK S 1,461.40
52272 BANNER BANK $ 148.07
52273 BANNER BANK S 857.93
52274 AMAZON $ 1,274.75
52275 AMAZON $ 364.58
52276 AMAZON $ 455,58
52277 BRIDGEWAY HOUSE S 1,975.00
52278 CAILEY SOKOLOWSKI $ 296.49
52279 WEX BANK $ 179.98
52280 COSA $ 395,00
52281 EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE LLC S 23,333.33
52282 EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE LLC S 23,333.33
52283 FERRELLGAS $ 2,189.03
52284 FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES GROUP, LLC S 695.00
52285 HARVEY & PRICE $ 22,982.00
52286 HUDL $ 1,152.00
52287 KYLE KIVETT $ 19.98
52288 LAWRENCE COMPANY $ 65.00
52289 TINA MAHER $ 31.98
52290 MOREL INK S 382.20
52291 OAKRIDGE HARDWARE S 324.21
52292 OAKRIDGE SANI-HAUL $ 1,715.06
52293 OAKRIDGE TIRE CENTER $ 89.90
52294 CITY OF OAKRIDGE $ 132.00
52295 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC $ 595.80
52296 OREGON PROFESSIONAL EDUCATORS FAIR S 1,050.00
52297 PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION S 286.20
52298 PIVOT ARCHITECTURE $ 12,170.00
52299 PTM DOCUMENT SYSTEMS $ 372.30
52300 ROGUE FITNESS S 1,026.19
52301 SETON IDENTIFICATION PRODUCTS S 1,007.65
52302 THE KEYHOLE LOCKSMITH $ 416.25
52303 TYREE OIL, INC $ 1,382.43
52304 UNITED RENTALS S 2,340.00
52305 WALKER QUALITY SERVICES $ 2,547.03
52306 AMAZON $ 1,204.68
52307 AMAZON $ 535.79
52308 HOME DEPOT CRC $ 128.18
52309 CITY OF OAKRIDGE $ 1,696.64
52310 PACIFIC AG $ 296.25
52311 AMAZON S 20.94
52312 BRAD BAFARO $ 1,715.00
52313 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $ 124.98
52314 CHILD CENTER $ 164.00
52315 COWGIRL COOK'N $ 1,150.00




CHECK NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL
52316 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC $ 1,192.66
52317 PIVOT ARCHITECTURE $ 690.00
52318 TEACHER DIRECT $ _96.04
52319 TYREE OIL, INC S 1,058.55 |
52320 ACCESS INFORMATION HOLDINGS, LLC S 163.40
52321 AMAZON S 540.62.
52322 BAXTER PLUMBING S 536.75 |
52323 COOLSYS $ 2,623.90
52324 D & T CONSTRUCTION $ 1,350.00
52325 EMERALD FRUIT/PRODUCE CO $ 5,983.01
52326 MARY JANE HUTCHENS S 22.35
52327 IMAGINE LEARNING S 6,600.00
52328 INNERSYNC - $ 2,478.00
52329 MINERS GRADUATE SERVICES $ 120.00
52330 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC $ 64.30
52331 ON TOP CONSTRUCTION s ~ 4,600.00
52332 OREGON WATER SERVICES INC $ 225.00
52333 DAVID TIPTON S 182.24
52334 TITAN FITNESS $ 21.98
52335 UMPQUA DAIRY PRODUCTS COMPANY $ 2,735.65
52336 VERIZON WIRELESS $ 81.62
52337 WILLAMETTE ESD S 105.00
52338 AMAZON $ 622.51
52339 AMAZON $ 179.17
52340 COSA $ 395.00
52341 DJC OREGON $ 162.14
52342 FIRST STUDENT, INC. S 46,358.32
52343 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY S 31.92
52344 THE KEYHOLE LOCKSMITH 5 2,746.25
52345 AMERICAN FIDELITY $ 2,813.18
52346 HEALTH EQUITY S 1,738.29
52347 HORACE MANN S 722.50
52348 MATRIX TRUST COMPANY $ 425.00
52349 HORACE MANN INSURANCE CO $ 5,245,00
52350 MASA S 63.00
52351 OAKRIDGE TEACHERS ASSOCIATION $ 429.00
52352 OEA $ 2,771.32
52353 OSEA S 849,23
52354 OSEA/OAKRIDGE CHAPTER 46 3 44.00
52355 THRIVENT FINANCIAL FOR LUTHERANS $ 925.00
52356 VALIC S 1,685.00
52357 AMAZON S 143,72
52358 AMAZON S 192.72
52359 BAXTER PLUMBING $ 278.00
52360 BRIDGEWAY CONTRACTING, LLC S 47,44453
52361 BSN SPORTS $ 2,901.45




CHECK NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL ,
52362 CENTURYLINK S 1,308.65
52363 FIRST CITIZENS BANK & TRUST S 535.92
52364 EVERBANK COMMERCIAL FINANCE S 192.84
52365 GLASS TREE CARE & SPRAY SERVICE s 620.00
52366 HOME DEPOT PRO I 3,889.64
52367 CATHRYN KORTH S 17.46
52368 LANE COMMUNITY COLLEGE $ 500.00
52369 LANE COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES S 380.00
52370 LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, LLC ) 805.19
52371 CENTURY LINK B S 25.35
52372 LUMEN ACCESS BILL $ 1,041.60
52373 OAKRIDGE HS STUDENT BODY S 1,225.00
52374 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC S 51.40
52375 OREGON WATER SERVICES INC $ 300.00
52376 OSPA ) $ 695.00
52377 PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION $ 208.00
52378 PIVOT ARCHITECTURE i S 7,080.00
52379 RKW DESIGNS S 733.06
52380 SIERRA SPRINGS $ 25.00
52381 TYREE OIL, INC S 2,167.67
52382 UNIVERSITY OF OREGON/MUSEUM OF ART S 114.00
52383 VERIZON WIRELESS $ 450.60
52384 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGISTRY $ 331.00
52385 WHITE BIRD CLINIC $ 7,476.10
52386 AMAZON $ 596.70
52387 AMAZON $ 757.60
52388 AMAZON $ 187.45
52389 EMERALD FRUIT/PRODUCE CO $ 4,762.86
52390 SYSCO $ 15,749.43
52391 UMPQUA DAIRY PRODUCTS COMPANY $ 1,478.22
52392 PAPE MACHINERY $ 22112
52393 BRIDGEWAY CONTRACTING, LLC $ 47,444.53
52394 EEVO TREASURER " $ 162.17
52395 MNCH 5 114.00
88894 0000000000000 $ 2,533.13
88895 Q0000a000000000 $ 137.44
88896 I00000o00000000 $ 1,472.02
88897 OONOOO0COOOn0000 $ 1,539.08
88898 (00CO0000000n0 $ 177.76
V19688 ON00oO0C000000000 S 1,320.60
V19689 OOC0o000onoon0 S 292.14
V19690 OnOnO0C00o0n00 $ 1,057.29
V19691 OCoOO000o000o0 $ 1,172.19
V19692 0000000060000 $ 4,107.95
CHECK NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL




V19693 00000000N00000000 S 839.41
V19694 000000000000 $ 1,328.93
V19695 000000000000000 $ 3,202.23
V19696 0000000000 $ 3,482.68
V19697 0N0000000000 $ 1,463.51
V19698 0OoO00000O0000000 $ 2,669.14
V19699 ONOOC00000000000 3 3,518.14
V19700 O00OOOCOnO00000000 $ 27437
V19701 Do00o0nonn00a0 S 1,214.38
V19702 00N000000000000 $ 3,402.38
V19703 O0O0000000000000 $ 369.00
V19704 000D000000000000 $ 2,965.51
V19705 00000000000 $ 2,650.36
V19706 Oo00000O000000000 $ 2,215.36
V19707 00000 & CO00 & 00000 $ 191.69
V19708 O0COo0000R00CO00H0Ud $ 99,38
V19709 N000000C00000000000 5 1,226.27
V19710 NSERNNENEN $ 1,073.54
V19711 NERERN AR NN ]I RN} $ 1,705,48
V19712 Oo0000C00000 S 2,429.93
V19713 CO0000C000000 $ 3,541.31
V19714 | conconoonoooD $ 606.06
V19715 OoA0o0000D S 1,158.34
V19716 00000000000 $ 3,641.89
V19717 0000000000000 $ 1,054.71
V19718 O000000C0000000T $ 4,368.05
V19719 0000000000D000 $ 4,391.20
V19720 il !I' I OEOU0DOO000EH $ 2,80153
V19721 OO00GO000000000 S 15.26
V19722 (000O00onO00000n $ 2,825.16
V19723 00 £ 00000000 $ 4,091.84
V19724 00 & 00000000000 S 1,229.04
V19725 MO00000000000000000 $ 1,960.39
V19726 o0o0o000o0a0 $ 2,969.55
V19727 NoO0CoO0000000 $ 1,156.48
V19728 O00oo000C00000000 S 78.23
V19729 DO0O0000000000 $ 693.02
V19730 0O00000000000 S 1,459.27
V19731 OO0CI000000000 S 1,835.26
V19732 000000C00000000 S 1,854.76
V19733 0000200000 $ 1,056.62
V19734 0000000000000 5 4,422.30




CHECK NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL
V19736 00000n0rnoo0 5 6,417.58
V19737 CO000C0N000000 $ 3,400.48
V19738 0000000000 $ 1,284.57
V19739 000000000000 $ 1,390.75
V19740 00000000000 $ 1,535.03
V19741 0000000000 $ 5,021.82
V19742 0On0nO0O000C0 $ 1,399.28
V19743 0ono00ndo0o000 $ 1,189.65
V19744 RE R RN NN $ 2,398.54
V19745_ RN RN DO000COGHo $ 881.42
V19746 0000000000000 $ 4,981.09
V19747 [Ono0o000000000 $ 3,200.10
V19748 OO00oC0000000 ] 9,100.19
V19749 ONO0000000000 $ 29,93
V19750 000000000000 $ 2,888.04
V19751 CO0C00000000C0 $ 4,542.76
V19752 O00o000000000 & 000 $ 2,935.57
V19753 OOooon0o00ooonal $ 2,983.50
V19754 0000Co0000000 $ 2,608.23
V19755 RN NN AR RN $ 3,_046.}59
V19756 RAsnRR nANA N | $ 4,146.55
V19757 OooOoCo000ao0 S 3,128.24
V19758 OOn00000000000cn 5 1,716.79
V19759 000000000000 $ 3,560.12
V19760 COD00CoON00DDOOC0oiD $ 2,745.00
V19761 0000000000000 - $ 1,163.46
V19762 ONoO0O000090000 $ 3,258.07
V19763 RENIETINAAR RSN NEREN $ 1,384_78
V19764 | DoooooooNooo 5 1,509.08
V19765 0O0000000000 $ 3,819.61
V19766 RERRRRLINARRANAN $ 1,343.15
V19767 RERRIANE DN NEERRN $ 3,477.39
V19768 NOO0000000000 $ 3,740.17
V19769 0O000000o00000 S 3,389.42
V19770 | coooopooooooOmo $ 3,656.31
V19771 OOO000000000C $ 1,778.74
V19772 00O000000000000D $ 1,542.21
V19773 000000 & 00000000000 $ 4,875.05
V19774 000000 & 000000000 $ 4,118.25
V19775 OOCO0O00000000CD $ 825.41
V19776 000000000000 $ 4,864,53




CHECK NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL

V19777 ONOo00D000000 $ 2,256.41
V19778 on000o000o0 $ 1,071.68
V19779 NARAANNRIIEN $ 4,150.50
V19780 0000000 & 000000000000 $ 3,392.10
V19781 000DCO0000C0 S 4,258.05
V19782 &000000000000 S 3,204.48
V19783 £00000000000000 $ 3,131.23
V15784 & ONO00000000 $ 341.75
V19785 0000000000000 $ 3,239.89
v19786 £ 00000000000000 $ 840.68
V19787 &000000000000 $ 1,609.33
V19788 &T00000000000 $ 1,338.83
V19789 00000 4 CO0000000000000 $ 335.49
V19790 000000000000 S 3,100.34




Oakridge School District 76

“Schools and community partnering to prepare students

for a productive citizenship.”
Dave McGrath
Superintendent
76499 Rose St.
Oakridge, Oregon 97463
dave.mcgrath@oakridge.k12.or.us

March 11, 2024
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Dave McGrath
Superintendent
RE: Curriculum Materials Postponement Request

| have prepared three curriculum materials postponement requests for the Board to consider;
one for ELA, Science, and Mathematics. For the district to be in compliance with ODE
requirements we must request the postponement, which will meet this requirement.

We are in the process of evaluating and selecting ELA materials. We have conducted two review
sessions of all approved curriculum providers and the committee recommends McGraw-Hill.
Next week we will have a 5-day public comment period. The materials will be displayed in the
Boardroom and available to anyone who wishes to review the materials during regular business
hours.

The district is in the process of establishing a timeline for the review and selection of new
Mathematics materials. The Science teachers have been working with Dustin Dawson, from
LESD, on Science materials selection.

Recommendation: Approve the curriculum materials postponement requests for English
Language Arts, Science, and Mathematics, as presented in your Board packet.




3/8/24, 4.02 PM Request for Approval to Postpone Selection andUse of Adopted Instructional Materials

Request for Approval to Postpone
Selection and

Use of Adopted Instructional
Viaterials

Form 581-4548-P (Revised 8/22)
OAR 581-022-1650, ORS 337.120

District Name *

{._.,_, U U U—

Oakndge School Dlstnct No 76

Contact Person Name *

F Dave McGrath

Email %*

? dave mcgrath@oakrldge k12.or.us

Phone *

+ +1(541) 782-2813

Date postponement request was approved by local school board *

ot i s

| 03/11/2024

Content Area *

e o

i

Grade Level *

)
Select or enter value v

Reason for seeking postponement: *

The District became out-of-cycle when prewous admmlstratlon did not follow the
cycle due to issues around the pandemic, staff availability, etc.

Installation date *

https//app.smartsheet.com/b/form/792b38a08def4b3186a1927ad9d87¢50

| ELA x . !

1/2



3/8/24, 4:02 PM

Request for Approval to Postpone Selection andUse of Adopted Instructional Materials
This date shall not be later than two years from the beginning of the school year
following the state adoption. On this date new materials must be installed or an
independent adoption notification sent to the Department of Education indicating what
materials are being used.

| 08/23/2024

Identify materials to be used during the postponement *
Please list program title, name of publisher, and copyright date.

K-5 Journeys - Houghton Mifflin Harcourt
6-12 Collections - Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

By checking this box, the district is providing assurance that this postponement,
causing an out-of cycle purchase, will not delay future purchases in other subject
area. *

(] send me a copy of my responses

Submit

Powered by M smartsheet
Privacy Notice | Report Abuse

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/792b38a08def4b3186a1927ad9d87¢50

2/2



3/8/24, 3:58 PM Request for Approval to Postpone Selection andUse of Adopted Instructional Materials

Request for Approval to Postpone
Selection and
Use of Adopted Instructional
Materials

581-4548-P (Revised
OAR -022-1650,0RS 7 7.1

District Name *

! Oakridge School District No. 76

Contact Person Name *

" Dave McGrath

Email *

. dave.mcgrath@oakridge.k12.or.us

Phone *

v +1(541) 782-2813

Date postponement request was approved by local school board *

' 03/11/2024 |

Content Area *

Grade Level *

COK12 X v
Reason for seeking postponement: *

The District became out-of-cycle when previous administration did not follow the
cycle due to issues around the pandemic, staff availability, etc.

Installation date *

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/792b38a08def4b3186a1927ad9d87c50

1/2



3/8/24, 3:58 PM

Request for Approval to Postpone Selection andUse of Adopted Instructional Materials

This date shall not be later than two years from the beginning of the school year
following the state adoption. On this date new materials must be instailed or an
independent adoption notification sent to the Department of Education indicating what
materials are being used.

' 08/23/2024

Identify materials to be used during the postponement *
Please list program title, name of publisher, and copyright date.
K-5 Number Corner - Math Learning Center

K-5 Bridges - Math Learning Center
6-112 CPM - CPM. 2015

By checking this box, the district is providing assurance that this postponement,
causing an out-of cycle purchase, will not delay future purchases in other subject
area. *

(] send me a copy of my responses

Submit
Powered by B smartsheet
Privacy Notice | Report Abuse
: I TR s i s how ol 5

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/792b38a08def4b3186a1927ad9d87c50

212



oz 'TT youeN

140d3d
S, ANJdN3LNIbd3IdNS




[6% Y6Y L6Y

Y6Y Q6% [6%

| foN|  po| e
Yzoz-€zo0T

rdo)] €os TOS

(4o} €os TOS
foosedll . kgl LR
66% 96% €S

I T oY
€zoz-zzOT

sJaquiNnu juauwl|joJug 7zot-tzoc




Assuiyoeln ,aded
AQ pa1euo(

AV
1311vd




239 ‘sqns ‘|oAeny
‘buibpoj ‘uonjesysibai o'
‘Bujuiesy yum pajerdosse 150
93 SI19A0D 3| "SiaquIaU Jels
o1 sbujuiesy € spinoid o3 pasinbal
SI Jaydea) pauieu) Jaulel} yoey

"SpoYy319W UOIIUdAIDIUI
SISLID JU3|OIA-UOU Ul ]S uiesy
03 s13ydea) buiuien jo
3502 93 19A0D 0} 052’ST$ sapinoid

JUBID) dIN3|ND) |[O0YIS djeS




‘buiddej wnjnoLnd
UO JIOM |[PM S€ IYDIIA «
9IS\ 02
931N 49y J0J buniepn
Jusweulno] Pulpsaipn e 1Y «
siaydea|g oyl ul buinlsy
‘wdzy
Aepinies e uQy
pJeH bupjiopp Jaydes]




HONOUHL-NTUM
ONIQTING 1)3(04d NOLDIULSNGD







0J0Og |O0YDS




jol
-<m-

3OOM UOIDIDBIAAD PaNISSOID SOM NOOM [SDT :1DIS PalIssDlD -




@Way} 0} NOA Jupy] Big ‘einguisip pup 1os pad[ay SIeslunjoA <

JIn) yooq Bbuuds
By} }o $00Qg ANg O} S1PDIISD PUD MO|IPW YsINbs b pauipe sig|jes ¢ doj

saj|lquiassp ‘sezud ‘sduj plal 10} pasn aq ||Im spund

000¥$ JoA0 pasioy
lasiplpuny ay} Ul pajpdioiund sjuspnis Zg

A A A A

Jasinipund ybnog aoo D) JISISUOW




|O0YDS 1 ADP
1oy AzoIo pupL ‘AP AMOUS “IDBA d9| Vv
67 AoNIgo




| IUBIN DOUBWY SSOIDY ppay <
IUBIN UIOW loams <




>
O
A
=
O
O
O
O
Q
Q.
<
w
D
o
0
O
2
O
W




DUMOg 82UDPUBILY




9pPIL pE Ul UOOS
sbuleq uspipb sy} Ul spiy "oprIB puZ Ul BUOP {SOWID S| UBYD}N 8yl Ul SPIY

SANOIB |JoWS PUD SWOOISSD|D JIBYL Yim pioy BUBDIOM 810 siayons]
SppIB iy PUD SPLIB 5| PBLISIA I08g AS3OWS PUD 8DIAISS JS8.104
wNasnul [0O0] 8y} O} pad|om appIb i

91 YDIOW UsIUl [IM [JOCMSOT UINOA S4auWDiim Joddn

A A A A A A

pala|dwod aq ||Im suolypnipA] pup dn Buiddoim alo sUoIIDAISSAO

540 {0 SIOW




YCOCTT'E @ 119N 9|43

yoiepy
:oday pieog




Sunuudqge o
YIUOIA 3y JO Sjuapnls o
SAJIYMON e
suoijeiqsjad)

[Punocj sjis  #

syiodg Suuds @

Junasw AHUNWWOD JieJ10d 31enpels)
M3IADLY

SJUSWeUIno) S1I0dG JOJUIN, &

oules ||egAD||OA JUSPNIS 'SA JBlS @

JUDAD su33Je)) Adjsaso4auningd &
MIIADY

MIINIDAO




(S41934e3)
(A4155.104)
usieg suueag x Asjpesg Awy

s|eucissajoud Auisnpuil yiim payje3 pue ‘Suinysiaay v
Juswdinbs Aneay Suizeaado ‘saiueyoaw [3531p ‘Sujon]
‘SUI330] ‘U0I3e}Sa.10424 “AI3SD40) INOgE paued) SJUapnis

papualie
SSE|J SA9aJe]) pue Ssejd AJ1salo- ayj ui sjuapnis e
V20T '€C AJeniga pjay Jusad [enuuy yio e
>mn_ J99.e)) S19)JOAA >\_umm‘_ou 24Nin4

MIINDY




iYoun| 104 ezzid 9944 Sem 94943 ‘[|e 40 1599

‘Aejdsip uo juswdinha

AJ3sa.04 pue uid3o] paoueape A|[e2130]0uUla] pue

11€ 9Y3 JO 91€1S YI1M 850]2 dn 193 03 9]de 949M SJU3PNIS
SUS3NJ Ul SPUN0J3.ie4 pue J93us7) SJUSAT

SUET 341 1B p[ay Sem 32ua43juoD SuI3307 uo3a4Q ay |

AeQ 1994 SI93JOAN A13S2404 24n3n4




A |
B T\

. pr . &y A
ING) PJIY3F Y3 Ul WIL3S JO INO UeJ INQ ‘SIDS 0MI 15414 SYT UOM 44815
pasunouue
Pue ‘sJapesjiasyd se passaJp ‘pasad ‘dn 13s sjuspnis SH
patedidijed sispets Yig 0z INoge 9 JJe1s g
sdiysuoliejaJ pjing 03 8z ‘g4 U0 JUDAS un4

swies |[eqAS]|OA JUIPNIS "SA JjelS

-

MIINDY




NOIdWVHS 3. cﬁm
SHVITIUM VA

© 2oe(d pig |
pleuielg 957 ¢

SHI9 qIsoL
vilveivelvy

NOIdWVHO JLVIS
HATIIA VSSINVA

m.n.ud..w ﬂ._..m.:

EdFENTIdHYHT 21915 ONTTISTH/A

SIHIBVIVE/YE/ VP
vYsOpe0e

A0Vd HiY
JEE3551ME F3VANG

3AV7d HLY
S7d19 3901I9MV0

9]e]S je Buljisaip sui9 R shog

MIINDY




" VIBSLONHSHE SIEID
SHOINEDM QYNNI

" B

HiSNOILBTNLMONOD

éoo coﬁ_v:& @ ;aﬁ 8 mNN

E_muu pug tispAug sper

AmsoEEmcaEmmﬁmH JepAug alpeg —mﬂ.mﬂm H.m .—.—mgﬁmv—mmm m_—\_—w

WISy JUSWeuInay -||v

MIINDY




S31314014d JO SNSU3SUOD PEOJ( B AJIIUapI
0} pdzAjeue pue po3d3|[0d aq ||Imelepsiy] e
wid/ @ wnoypny
SH 843 03 PajiAul aJe |y :AJlUnwwoD)  ©
[OOY3S Udlje soshojdwa || (el o
[O0Y3S SULIND ZT-4 SOpedn) :SJuapnis o
jndut Jioy3 opraoad 03 8T /¢ sSuizasw
19Y3 9AeY [je AjUNWWOD/4e15/s1uspnis
S$91314014d JO SNSUSSUOD AJI3Udp!
03 TZ/C 12W 92404 3Se] 11410 dienpery e

$5920.d }1e4}404 93Enpedn

MIIN3Id




(520uUs43juod SUIUDAD) GZ [udy e
JMOM SSB[2JUSLIND/IUSdD ‘sunocldoys e
JYSIN 5595044 Uj/10[04d e

9SNoH usdQ 3ulids

UosDas oy ;ok %cm: Em@ &mﬁ &mm :snmmcm

T1T/€9010eadisil4 o
(uoidiy piaeq :4de0D) {0
310dsSpady @ $T/£:193W 1S4 o
(QUIAJ} UoSE[ (oroD) piald 9 joed |
BZUBUOG 'SATT/E owed1sil4 o
(UopJoD pineq :yoeod) ||eqyyos
EIS|W//S0JUOIN @ TT/E dwe3 15414 o
(2339ss14g As0r (Yoe0D) |jegasey
sjiodg w::gm

(Bul393W 11PJ3104 91BNnpe.s) AJIUNWWO)
943 240]94) 8T UdJejn SUIIO3|N 1541 e
dnoJg AJIoSIApe AJlunwwioD) e
[12UnoD a}s

MIINDId




19P[IM AlJOH Y3mods) SH Yauelp|
JSYBIA] XBIA] 112pe3T SH YdJeN
PAOJUNIA PINEQ (YIMOLD H YdJe|N
SSOY S9]ewwig :9pes Hr ua4e|n
$3814g AUUSY| :YIMOID) SH g2
SWEIJIM 1[E3 s1opeaT SH o4
[9SUY S2.qNY -1apea Hr 924 .
UBWI[IH JueID 1YyIMOIS HI o i
Yiuoul e 104 AepSaupopn JOpEaT MIID YINnoA =
L3eD Hyoun| 03 8seajad Ajies a1nuiw-g UJIOMSUIY/ UlIsny o
{1e20]) pJed W1 QT $ ‘SXong J014JepA V3 UOIJUSAJIDIU| =
0Z$ ‘91621413420 Adueje 198 SISUUIAp,  © 2JAeg alueydals o
YIuoJn| BY] JO SIUSPNIS e SAUIHMON e

Ot OFE G CR G RO QN ©

s

suoljelqaja)




'SpuUnj suiiod

yim pasoyaind
siaqund gs mau

22143 ay3 Jo auo uvau
1S 210W pup Unpsouip
JIOWS b ‘$1233n2

a1/002 ‘DoLIDW

|| D ‘QUaWIrIIsSul
N[-19P10224 ¥ 133

"SoUIYILW MU YT YIIM
9]q1ssod $a.1njbaj EUIIXa ay3 Jo auo 3snl
S151ulof (3]qDAOLI) P2]D[NDIIIN :DA0GY

SUBISOP J1ay3 03 3ulPJODIE SIUBWINIISUI
d13sed juid pue wes3o.ad 03 595582 J1SNW
Adejuswiaja spunod Ayied uitm Suieulpiood o
93331 ‘pjing ‘USISap Jo Sse00.4d Sulyoes] o
Ssefd s AondeH sewioy] ul siouiid gg mapN e

suolje.qajad




bv1v594)3)

:4juow ayj 1o} sway |




Code: DID

Oakridge School District No. 76 Adopted:

Revised/Readopted:
Orig. Code(s): DID

Property Records and Inventory

The Board recognizes that efficient management and effective provision for full replacement upon loss
requires accurate inventories and properly maintained records of all equipment and properties, whether
located in the Oakridge School District central office or at other Oakridge School District Buildings and
program sites (the “District).

The intent of this policy is to provide for an accurate inventory and properly maintained records of all
District equipment and property.

The inventory of all capitalized items will be maintained in accordance with the procedures required by
auditing standards and will be utilized to determine replacement value for insurance purposes. '

Inventory records for items owned or leased by the District which have a value less than the capitalization
level and which otherwise would be defined as equipment will be maintained by each service area director
in accordance with procedures to be established by the superintendent.

Definitions as used in auditing standards are as follows: -

1. Cost: The original acquisition price of an asset. The cost includes installation cost paid, freight, taxes
and related costs;

2. Specific asset (control asset): An item with a value greater than the capitalization level that is a
distinct unit of property such as desks or typewriters;

3. Building improvements: The replacement or major renovation of existing building elements such as
carpets, air conditioners, new roof. Items not included are repairs to maintain the condition of an

asset and cost less than $5,000;

4.  Class items: Items that are individually under the capitalization level but when combined are over the
limit and meet the equipment definition;

5. Capitalization level: The minimum dollar amount to capitalize. The capitalization level for the
District shall be $5,000;

6.  Leased assets: Assets being purchased under a lease purchase where fitle to the assets may pass to the
at the end of the lease. If an item is acquired in installments, the total of the installments less interest
is to be used to determine if the item should be capitalized;

(continued) 1-2



Property Records and Inventory — DID

(continued)

7.  Equipment is defined as follows:

It has anticipated useful life of more than one year;

It is of significant value ($5,000 minimum except for certain class items);

It retains its original shape and appearance with use;

If damaged it is usually more feasible to repair it than to replace it;

It does not lose its identity through incorporation into a different or more complex unit.

o0 oW

The superintendent shall periodically conduct a complete inventory by physical count of all
District-owned equipment and properties. ‘

The superintendent shall maintain a system of property records which shall include all descriptive matter
required by law and by commonly accepted auditing standards.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):
ORS 334.125
Cross Reference(s):

DN - Disposal of Surplus District Equipment and Properties

2-2



3/11/24, 2:44 PM Request for Approval to Postpone Selection andUse of Adopted Instructional Materials

-
Request for Approval to Postpone
Selection and

Use of Adopted Instructional
Materials

Form 581-4548-P (Revised 8/22)
OAR 581-022-1650, ORS 337.120

D|str|ct Name *

Oakrldge School Dlstrlct No 76

Contact Person Name *

r

Dave McGrath

Email *

dave.mcgrath@oakridge.k12.or.us

Phone *

e

, v§+1 (541) 782-2813

Date postponement request was approved by local school board *

03/11/2024

Content Area *

Science X v

Grade Level *

‘ Select or enter value -

Reason for seeking postponement: *

The District became out-of-cycle when previous administration did not follow the
cycle due to issues around the pandemic, staff availability, etc.

Installation date *

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/792b38a08def4b31 86a1927ad9d87c50 1/2




3/11/24, 2:44 PM

Request for Approval to Postpone Selection andUse of Adopted Instructional Materials

This date shall not be later than two years from the beginning of the school year
following the state adoption. On this date new materials must be installed or an
independent adoption notification sent to the Department of Education indicating what

materials are being used.

£ A o o s e b

| 12/31/2024 B

i

Identify materials to be used during the postponement *
Please list program title, name of publisher, and copyright date.

Physical Science - Prentice Hall, 2011

By checking this box, the district is providing assurance that this postponement,
causing an out-of cycle purchase, will not delay future purchases in other subject

area. *

(] send me a copy of my responses

Submit

Powered by Pi smartsheet
Privacy Notice | Report Abuse

htips://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/792b38a08def4b3186a1927ad3d87¢50

2/2



Code: DID

Oakridge School District No. 76 . Adopted:

Revised/Readopted:
Orig. Code(s): DID

Property Records and Inventory

The Board recognizes that efficient management and effective provision for full replacement upon loss
requires accurate inventories and properly maintained records of all equipment and properties, whether
located in the Oakridge School District central office or at other Oakridge School District Buildings and
program sites (the "District).

The intent of this policy is to provide for an accurate inventory and properly maintained records of all
District equipment and property.

The inventory of all capitalized items will be maintained in accordance with the procedures required by
auditing standards and will be utilized to determine replacement value for insurance purposes.

Inventory records for items owned or leased by the District which have a value less than the capitalization
level and which otherwise would be defined as equipment will be maintained by each service area director
in accordance with procedures to be established by the superintendent.

Definitions as used in auditing standards are as follows: -

1. Cost: The original acquisition price of an asset. The cost includes installation cost paid, freight, taxes
and related costs;

2. Specific asset (control asset): An item with a value greater than the capitalization level that is a
distinct unit of property such as desks or typewriters;

3. Building improvements: The replacement or major renovation of existing building elements such as
carpets, air conditioners, new roof. Items not included are repairs to maintain the condition of an
asset and cost less than $5,000;

4.  Class items: Items that are individually under the capitalization level but when combined are over the
limit and meet the equipment definition;

5. Capitalization level: The minimum dollar amount to capitalize. The capitalization level for the
District shall be $5,000;

6.  Leased assets: Assets being purchased under a lease purchase where title to the assets may pass to the

at the end of the lease. If an item is acquired in installments, the total of the installments less interest
is to be used to determine if the item should be capitalized;

(continued) 1-2



Property Records and Inventory — DID

(continued)

7.  Equipment is defined as follows:

It has anticipated useful life of more than one year;

It is of significant value ($5,000 minimum except for certain class items);

It retains its original shape and appearance with use;

If damaged it is usually more feasible to repair it than to replace it;

It does not lose its identity through incorporation into a different or more complex unit.

a0 o

The superintendent shall periodically conduct a complete inventory by physical count of all
District-owned equipment and properties. '

The superintendent shall maintain a system of property records which shall include all descriptive matter
required by law and by commonly accepted auditing standards.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):
ORS 334.125
Cross Reference(s):

DN - Disposal of Surplus District Equipment and Properties



